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Taweechai Promkhun

I )
From: Taweechai Promkhun
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 9:56 AM
To: Taweechai Promkhun
Subject: Fw: FoAMuULELNY No Gift Policy UNGU website

From: Taweechai Promkhun <taweechai.p@srtet.co.th>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 3:04 PM

To: Boonprakrong Ounsamer <Boonprakrong.o@srtet.co.th>

Cc: IAD <IAD@srtet.co.th>; Wasin Vannapruges <wasin.v@srtet.co.th>; Asit Nakakes <asit.n@srtet.co.th>
Subject: fanmuTeuw No Gift Policy i website

Bou  AaygUIEATas

] [ . . o =‘r’ . [ %3 a'l" « o o/ < . .
gathdsdaauuleuis No Gift Policy 1l website ¢isil Lﬂaau%mmmvgﬂummaws No Gift Policy

s, 99§U - salaasutey vesuuimarens wasiduaiuinusisuesdnsilussla «

YauAuATY

NI WINTUS

From: Taweechai Promkhun

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 1:23 PM

To: Sutep Punthupeng <sutep.p@srtet.co.th>; Supakorn Yuthawongsuk <supakorn.y@srtet.co.th>; Onanong
Changpongpan <Onanong.c@srtet.co.th>; Pramote Limpiphol <pramote.I@srtet.co.th>; Kritsakorn Yanprapard
<kritsakorn.y@srtet.co.th>; Tanidtha Suwannapong <tanidtha.s@srtet.co.th>; Yongyuth Sangchu
<Yongyuth.s@srtet.co.th>; Woratep Hwanraruen <woratep.h@srtet.co.th>; Piyanuch Sornsuphab
<pivanuch.s@srtet.co.th>; Pim Soonthornphiphat <pim.s@srtet.co.th>; Wasin Vannapruges <wasin.v@srtet.co.th>;
Bancha Samarnsub <bancha.s@srtet.co.th>; Prapaporn Kocharin <prapaporn.k@srtet.co.th>; Wara Theerapunyo
<wara.t@srtet.co.th>; Dorn Ungsukij <dorn.u@srtet.co.th>; Boonprakrong Ounsamer
<Boonprakrong.o@srtet.co.th>

Cc: Warangkhana Phanasan <warangkhana.p@srtet.co.th>; Kamonchanok Phaisanthia
<kamonchanok.p@srtet.co.th>; Parichat Wongrattanatria <Parichat.w@srtet.co.th>; Samintarat Malai
<samintarat.m@srtet.co.th>; IAD <IAD@srtet.co.th>

Subject: (udufduutunazinny Soudgduimmains wdudephnjuaadydnuddodunsgiie

Importance: High

Sy guinns yavig

auldFaudamnvindegUlutuit 30 woadnieu 2565 eldlutusesuaeifuduaina (intemational
Anti-Corruption Day) v

sawdsuulasiuuaziaan i

- Jududi 29 waadnieu 2565

- 17287 15.00 u.

- @01ufianansnandunedis office Fu 2



- d@elUladwidasiudenns

FuFeunieluIavsu warsiude UL iulazaIfaing
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From: Taweechai Promkhun

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Sutep Punthupeng <sutep.p@srtet.co.th>; Supakorn Yuthawongsuk <supakorn.y@srtet.co.th>; Onanong
Changpongpan <Onanong.c@srtet.co.th>; Pramote Limpiphol <pramote.l@srtet.co.th>; Kritsakorn Yanprapard
<kritsakorn.y@srtet.ca.th>; Tanidtha Suwannapong <tanidtha.s@srtet.co.th>; Yongyuth Sangchu
<Yongyuth.s@srtet.co.th>; Woratep Hwanraruen <woratep.h@srtet.co.th>; Piyanuch Sornsuphab
<pivanuch.s@srtet.co.th>; Pim Soonthornphiphat <pim.s@srtet.co.th>; Wasin Vannapruges <wasin.v@srtet.co.th>;
Bancha Samarnsub <bancha.s@srtet.co.th>; Prapaporn Kocharin <prapaporn.k@srtet.co.th>; Wara Theerapunyo
<wara.t@srtet.co.th>; Dorn Ungsukij <dorn.u@srtet.co.th>

Cc: Warangkhana Phanasan <warangkhana.p@srtet.co.th>; Kamonchanok Phaisanthia
<kamonchanok.p@srtet.co.th>; Parichat Wongrattanatria <Parichat. w@srtet.co.th>; Samintarat Malai
<samintarat.m@srtet.co.th>

Subject: Suudgydudmisyainsiudwgihnjuanidydnusidadumsyeia
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From: Taweechai Promkhun
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:25 PM
To: OSAll <05All@srtet.co.th>
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